

## Contact

+971521708773 (Mobile)  
rafayhingoro@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/rafayhingoro  
(LinkedIn)  
rafayhingoro.me (Personal)  
bit.ly/31QodN4 (Blog)

## Top Skills

PHP

Node.js

JAVASCRIPT

## Languages

English (Full Professional)

Arabic (Elementary)

Urdu (Native or Bilingual)

## Certifications

MongooseJS

Ultimate Angular 2 Developer with  
Bootstrap 4 & Typescript

Object Oriented PHP

ASP.net Core (ASP.NET 5) MVC 6,  
C#, WEB API and ET Crash Course

Quick Start AngularJs Online

# Abdul Rafay

PHP | Angular | Vuejs | Ionic/Phonegap | Typescript

## Summary

PHP.net Contributor & 8+ Years of experience in Software Development, worked on several projects from Startup to Enterprise level including some of these categories;

- E-Commerce (multi-vendor)
- Business Directory
- GDS System
- Browser Based Role Playing Game (MMORPG)
- Restaurant
- SaaS, ERP
- CMS/CRM (wordpress/joomla etc)
- Server Management

I have also contributed towards several open source projects like MMORPG, IDIORM and several other projects, including php.net and StackOverflow;

Experience in:

- Multiple PHP frameworks (SLIM/Lumen/Laravel/Codeignitor/Symfony)
- Ionic Framework (for Hybrid Application)
- Web Services (SOAP/REST)
- MySQL/SQL/MongoDB
- Bootstrap/MaterializeCSS
- Typescript
- IDIORM/PARIS
- Python 2 & 3
- Javascript
- Angular.Js/React.Js/jQuery/Vue.Js
- Facebook/Google/Twitter/Youtube/LinkendIn/ APIs
- PayPal/Stripe/Authorize.net/2COPayment Processors
- Git/SVN/Mercurial (Bitbucket, Github, Gitlab etc.)
- Project Management

Freelancing Profiles (5-Star Rated)

<https://fiverr.com/users/rafayhingoro>

<https://www.upwork.com/freelancers/~0130b2432c579809a8>

---

## Experience

### Creative Drop DMCC

Senior Software Engineer

October 2017 - Present (2 years 6 months)

Dubai, United Arab Emirates

# Write software that meets its design and business goals. Understand design decisions, participate and contribute to design considerations.

# Produce high quality code and participate in testing (self testing, as well as do rotations in our QA group).

# Showcase logic/solution-driven thinking

# Work with product and other internal teams to build cross-team functionality and troubleshoot issues

# Provide and discuss innovative technical solutions with designers and other stakeholders

# Facilitates complex problem resolution

### Upwork

Freelancing (5 star)

2011 - Present (9 years)

Worked on various different types of projects including E-Commerce, CRM, ERP, GDS, etc

Freelancing Profiles (5-Star Rated)

<https://fiverr.com/users/rafayhingoro>

<https://www.upwork.com/freelancers/~0130b2432c579809a8>

### Fiverr

Freelancing (5 Star)

2011 - Present (9 years)

### Q-Solutions

Software Developer

2016 - 2017 (1 year)

Karachi, Pakistan

# Writing up detailed specification

- # Participating in all phases of the software development from planning to production.
- # Web Application Maintenance and bug fixing.
- # Diagnosing and resolving issues
- # Development of new features and functionality testings
- # Designing & Implementing quality of Web Application
- # Working on latest tech and current Web Application upgrades
- # Sharing & Discussing Ideas to make the Application very best

## BSQP TECH

Web Developer

November 2015 - March 2016 (5 months)

Karachi, Pakistan

- # Individual Projects Handling
- # From Management to Deployment Phase monitoring
- # Diagnosing the issues and bug fixing
- # New development discussions
- # Team Leadership in certain projects
- # Making sure customer satisfactions
- # Web Designing & Development Process
- # GDS Project

---

## Education

Sir Syed University

Continue Education Programme, Computer and Information Sciences,  
General · (2015 - 2017)

N.J.V. Higher Secondary School

HSC Pre-Engineering, Science, Pre-Engineering · (2015 - 2017)

Pakistan Marine Academy

SSC, Computer Science · (2013 - 2015)